

# Darren Bachan

Web Designer

darrenbachan.com

## Profile

I'm a passionate Web Designer based in Toronto with 5+ years of experience with UX/UI design and 1 year of focused experience with Front End Development. Most of my experience is with a series of well-known leisure travel brands. As a customer-centric Web Designer, I always design with the end user in mind.

## Experience

### Freelance Web Designer/Front-End Developer

05/2015 - Present

Managed my clients' expectations by participating in meetings, producing wireframes, mock-ups, and developed one-paged websites using a front-end framework.

### Web/UI Designer @ I Love Travel

05/2011 - 05/2015

Responsible for scoping large multi-page web projects and creating UI/UX designs for them. Specific duties included: producing wireframes, designing mock-ups, and writing HTML emails for I Love Travel's multiple sub-brands including: **S-Trip!**, **Breakaway Tours**, **Campus Vacations**, and more.

### Web Developer Intern @ Pylon

10/2010 - 11/2010

Assisted with editing and writing HTML, CSS, and jQuery for multiple clients. I also became familiar with a fast-paced agency environment, and got a sense of the workflow and expectations of a Designer/Developer.

## Education

### Rapid Prototyping

2015 (12 weeks)

Bitmaker Labs

### Advertising & Graphic Design

2007 - 2010

Humber College, School of Media Studies

## Languages

HTML

CSS

Javascript

## Tools

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Dreamweaver

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Lightroom

Sublime

Sketch

## Passions & Interests

Travel

Gaming

Photography

Music

Fitness